
Uisce Eireann – Tender Delivery improvement Questionnaire 

1. What elements of the tender process do you find most difficult? 
 
Select all relevant stages that apply: 
 

☐Tender pack development 
 

☐Evaluation/score card  
 

☐Award and Regret letters 
 

☐Contract execution 
 
 

 

2. What elements of the Tendering process work well? 
 
Select all relevant stages that apply: 
 

☐Tender pack development 
 
☐Evaluation/score card  
 

☐Award and Regret letters 
 

☐Contract execution 
 
 
 
 

3. Are there any improvements that you would highlight that can be made to the tendering 
process? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4. Have you seen beneficial practices implemented in your organisation that could be 
applied  
to Uisce Éireann? 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

5. Does your organisation use interactive training modules or another system for the tender 
process?  

☐Yes 

☐No 
 

 

6. Are you aware of the different stakeholders involved in the various stages of the tender 
process? Select those that apply to your organisation: 
 

☐Legal 
☐HSEQ 
☐Sustainability 
☐Insurance 
☐Finance 
☐Data Protection 

 

 

7. Please provide any other feedback here that would be useful in our review 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8. Finally, would you have any objection being contacted again based on your feedback. 
 

☐Yes 

               ☐No 


